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From: Customer.Care@otis.com

To: (DPTI); Customer.Care@otis.com

Subject: Otis Elevator Callback Notification

Date: Monday, 2 April 2018 1:17:23 PM

OTISLINE 

Customer Call-back (Open) OTIS
Dear Otis Customer,

On 2/04/2018 at 1:16 PM,  - Maintenance requested service on 31E2968 (Esc #1 ) at

Noarlunga Interchange, David Whitton Drive. An Otis technician will be dispatched with exact

details of your call immediately.

The call-back was requested because: ESCALATOR OUT OF ORDER with call ID number

2418155.

Customer Reference: NA

We will advise you when this call-back has been completed and the equipment returned to service.

In the event that this call is chargeable a separate invoice will be issued to you.

We appreciate your business. For any operational enquiries, please contact your service supervisor,

; for any general or commercial enquiries about equipment or

Otis services, please contact your service account representative, 

.

Please DO NOT REPLY to this Email; this is an unmonitored email alias.

Sincerely,

Otis Customer Care Centre

If you no longer wish to receive email notifications for service requests or maintenance activities from Otis Elevator

Company please click here to unsubscribe.
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From: Customer.Care@otis.com

To:  (DPTI); Customer.Care@otis.com

Subject: Otis Elevator Callback Closure Notification

Date: Monday, 2 April 2018 4:37:58 PM

OTISLINE 

Customer Call-back (Closed) OTIS
Dear Otis Customer,

On 2/04/2018 at 1:16 PM,  - Maintenance requested service on 31E2968 (Esc #1 ) at

Noarlunga Interchange, David Whitton Drive. An Otis technician was dispatched at 2/04/2018 1:19

PM and arrived onsite at 2/04/2018 2:43 PM.

The equipment returned to service by 2/04/2018 3:50 PM.

The call-back was requested because: ESCALATOR OUT OF ORDER with call ID number

2418155.

Customer Reference: NA

Upon arrival at site, the technician performed the following:

ESCALATOR -OTHERS - ESCALATOR REVERSAL DEVICE (FRD)- SWITCH -

COMPONENT OUT OF ADJUSTMENT

Please note; this call may have incurred costs that are not included in your

current service agreement and therefore may be charged.

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

As a valued Otis customer we would like to hear from you regarding your
experience with us. Please click here to answer a few questions on our
performance, to help us improve our service.

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

Sent: Monday, 9 April 2018 7:22 AM

To:  (DPTI); Customer.Care@otis.com

Subject: Otis Elevator Callback Notification

OTISLINE  

Customer Call-back (Open)  
OTIS

Dear Otis Customer, 

On 9/04/2018 at 7:21 AM,  - Maintenance requested service on 31E2968 (Esc #1 ) at 

Noarlunga Interchange, David Whitton Drive. An Otis technician will be dispatched with exact 

details of your call immediately. 

The call-back was requested because: ESCALATOR OUT OF ORDER with call ID number 

2419723. 

Customer Reference: n/a 

We will advise you when this call-back has been completed and the equipment returned to service. 

In the event that this call is chargeable a separate invoice will be issued to you. 

We appreciate your business. For any operational enquiries, please contact your service supervisor,

; for any general or commercial enquiries about equipment or Otis

services, please contact your service account representative, . 

Please DO NOT REPLY to this Email; this is an unmonitored email alias. 

 

Sincerely, 

Otis Customer Care Centre  

 

If you no longer wish to receive email notifications for service requests or maintenance activities 

from Otis Elevator Company please click here to unsubscribe. 
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From: Customer.Care@otis.com

Sent: Monday, 9 April 2018 7:26 AM

To:  (DPTI); Customer.Care@otis.com

Subject: Otis Elevator Callback Notification

OTISLINE  

Customer Call-back (Cancelled)  
OTIS

Dear Otis Customer,  

 

On 9/04/2018 at 7:21 AM,  - Maintenance requested service on 31E2968 (Esc #1 ) at 

Noarlunga Interchange, David Whitton Drive.  

Otis created call number: 2419723.  

Customer Reference: n/a 

Since the initial call, Otis has now been requested to cancel this call therefore Otis has either taken

no action or advised the dispatched technician his services are not required. Should conditions change,

please call Otis again and log another call-back.  

 

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

 

If you no longer wish to receive email notifications for service requests or maintenance activities from

Otis Elevator Company please click here to unsubscribe. 
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From: Customer.Care@otis.com

Sent: Monday, 23 April 2018 3:53 PM

To:  (DPTI); Customer.Care@otis.com

Subject: Otis Elevator Resume Service Notification

OTISLINE  

Customer Call-back (Resume Service)  
OTIS

Dear Otis Customer, 

On 21/04/2018 at 6:16 PM,  - Operations requested service on 31E2968 (Esc #1) at Noarlunga Interchange,

David Whitton Drive.  

An Otis technician was dispatched yet the equipment was shutdown as a result of additional works being

required. These works have now been completed and your equipment has been returned to service. 

The call-back was requested because: OUT OF ORDER with call ID number 2423409. 

We appreciate your business. For any operational enquiries, please contact your service supervisor, 

; for any general or commercial enquiries about equipment or Otis services, please

contact your service account representative,  

As a valued Otis customer we would like to hear from you regarding your experience with us. Please click here

to answer a few questions on our performance, to help us improve our service. 

Please DO NOT REPLY to this Email; this is an unmonitored email alias. 

 

Sincerely, 

Otis Customer Care Centre 

  

If you no longer wish to receive email notifications for service requests or maintenance activities from Otis 

Elevator Company please click here to unsubscribe. 
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If you no longer wish to receive email notifications for service requests or maintenance activities from Otis Elevator Company 
please click here to unsubscribe.  
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We acknowledge and respect Aboriginal peoples as South Australia’s first peoples and nations, we recognise Aboriginal peoples as traditional owners 
and occupants of land and waters in South Australia and that their spiritual, social, cultural and economic practices come from their traditional lands and 
waters; and they maintain their cultural and heritage beliefs, languages and laws which are of ongoing importance; We pay our respects to their 
ancestors and to their Elders. 
Information contained in this email message may be confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege or public interest immunity. Access to this email by 
anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this document is unauthorised and may be unlawful. 
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From: Customer.Care@otis.com

Sent: Wednesday, 11 July 2018 5:52 PM

To: (DPTI); Customer.Care@otis.com

Subject: Otis Elevator Callback Notification

OTISLINE  

Customer Call-back (Open)  
OTIS

Dear Otis Customer, 

On 11/07/2018 at 5:50 PM,  - Shift Mgr requested service on 31E9611 (Pass #1 ) at Noarlunga 

Interchange, David Whitton Drive. An Otis technician will be dispatched with exact details of your 

call immediately. 

The call-back was requested because: OUT OF ORDER with call ID number 2444440. 

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

Otis services, please contact your service account representative, .

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

Sent: Wednesday, 11 July 2018 7:10 PM

To:  (DPTI); Customer.Care@otis.com

Subject: Otis Elevator Shutdown Notification

OTISLINE  

Customer Call-back (Unit Shutdown)  
OTIS

Dear Otis Customer, 

On 11/07/2018 at 5:50 PM,  - Shift Mgr requested service on 31E9611 (Pass #1) at Noarlunga Interchange,

David Whitton Drive. An Otis technician was dispatched and the equipment was shut down as a result of works

being required that was not possible at the time as additional materials and/or labour was required to perform

the required task.  

The call-back was requested because: OUT OF ORDER with call ID number 2444440. 

Our Service Operations department will contact you shortly to organise a suitable time to carry out the required

works to return the equipment back to service as soon as practicable.  

We appreciate your business. For any operational enquiries, please contact your service supervisor, 

; for any general or commercial enquiries about equipment or Otis services, please

contact your service account representative, .  

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

Customer Call-back (Closed)  
OTIS

Dear Otis Customer, 

On 11/07/2018 at 5:50 PM,  - Shift Mgr requested service on 31E9611 (Pass #1 ) at Noarlunga

Interchange, David Whitton Drive. An Otis technician was dispatched at 11/07/2018 6:07 PM and

arrived onsite at 11/07/2018 6:41 PM. 

The equipment returned to service by 11/07/2018 7:00 PM. 

The call-back was requested because: OUT OF ORDER with call ID number 2444440.  

Customer Reference: n/a 

Upon arrival at site, the technician performed the following: 

DOORS/GATES - ELECTRONIC CAR DOOR PROTECTION - BROKEN 

Please note; this call may have incurred costs that are not included in your current service

agreement and therefore may be charged. 

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

As a valued Otis customer we would like to hear from you regarding your experience with us. Please

click here to answer a few questions on our performance, to help us improve our service. 

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

Sent: Monday, 6 August 2018 12:27 PM

To:  (DPTI); Customer.Care@otis.com

Subject: Otis Elevator Callback Notification

OTISLINE  

Customer Call-back (Open)  
OTIS

Dear Otis Customer, 

On 6/08/2018 at 12:23 PM,  - Shift Mgr requested service on 31E2968 (Esc #1 ) at Noarlunga 

Interchange, David Whitton Drive. An Otis technician will be dispatched with exact details of your 

call immediately. 

The call-back was requested because: ESCALATOR OUT OF ORDER with call ID number 

2451144. 

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

Sent: Monday, 6 August 2018 5:00 PM

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

Interchange, David Whitton Drive. An Otis technician was dispatched at 6/08/2018 12:28 PM and

arrived onsite at 6/08/2018 2:29 PM. 

The equipment returned to service by 6/08/2018 4:45 PM. 

The call-back was requested because: ESCALATOR OUT OF ORDER with call ID number

2451144.  

Customer Reference: n/a 

Upon arrival at site, the technician performed the following: 

ESCALATOR -OTHERS - CIRCUIT BREAKER - TEMPORARY REPAIR 

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

Sent: Wednesday, 8 August 2018 2:13 PM

To:  (DPTI); Customer.Care@otis.com

Subject: Otis Elevator Callback Notification

OTISLINE  

Customer Call-back (Open)  
OTIS

Dear Otis Customer, 

On 8/08/2018 at 2:10 PM,  - shift manager requested service on 31E2968 (Esc #1 ) at 

Noarlunga Interchange, David Whitton Drive. An Otis technician will be dispatched with exact 

details of your call immediately. 

The call-back was requested because: ESCALATOR OUT OF ORDER with call ID number 

2451784. 

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

 

File 2019/05420/01 -  Document 012

R
E
L
E
A
S
E
D
 U

N
D
E
R
 F

O
I 
A
C
T



1

From: Customer.Care@otis.com

Sent: Wednesday, 8 August 2018 4:41 PM

To:  (DPTI); Customer.Care@otis.com

Subject: Otis Elevator Callback Closure Notification

OTISLINE  

Customer Call-back (Closed)  
OTIS

Dear Otis Customer, 

On 8/08/2018 at 2:10 PM,  - shift manager requested service on 31E2968 (Esc #1 ) at Noarlunga

Interchange, David Whitton Drive. An Otis technician was dispatched at 8/08/2018 2:46 PM and

arrived onsite at 8/08/2018 3:29 PM. 

The equipment returned to service by 8/08/2018 4:35 PM. 

The call-back was requested because: ESCALATOR OUT OF ORDER with call ID number

2451784.  

Customer Reference: n/a 

Upon arrival at site, the technician performed the following: 

ESCALATOR -OTHERS - ESCLATOR COMBPLATE - COMPONENT REPLACED 

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

Sent: Wednesday, 15 August 2018 7:32 AM

To:  (DPTI); Customer.Care@otis.com

Subject: Otis Elevator Callback Notification

OTISLINE  

Customer Call-back (Open)  
OTIS

Dear Otis Customer, 

On 15/08/2018 at 7:29 AM,  - civil worker requested service on 31E2968 (Esc #1 ) at 

Noarlunga Interchange, David Whitton Drive. An Otis technician will be dispatched with exact 

details of your call immediately. 

The call-back was requested because: ESCALATOR NOISY with call ID number 2453442. 

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

Sent: Wednesday, 15 August 2018 4:20 PM

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

Noarlunga Interchange, David Whitton Drive. An Otis technician was dispatched at 15/08/2018 8:04

AM and arrived onsite at 15/08/2018 8:32 AM. 

The equipment returned to service by 15/08/2018 11:32 AM. 

The call-back was requested because: ESCALATOR NOISY with call ID number 2453442.  

Customer Reference: n/a 

Upon arrival at site, the technician performed the following: 

ESCLATOR CONTROLLER - RELAY COIL - COMPONENT REPLACED 

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

Sent: Wednesday, 29 August 2018 3:02 PM

To:  (DPTI); Customer.Care@otis.com

Subject: Otis Elevator Callback Notification

OTISLINE  

Customer Call-back (Open)  
OTIS

Dear Otis Customer, 

On 29/08/2018 at 2:59 PM,  - Shift manager requested service on 31E2968 (Esc #1 ) at 

Noarlunga Interchange, David Whitton Drive. An Otis technician will be dispatched with exact 

details of your call immediately. 

The call-back was requested because: ESCALATOR NOISY with call ID number 2457429. 

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

Sent: Wednesday, 29 August 2018 5:01 PM

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

Noarlunga Interchange, David Whitton Drive. An Otis technician was dispatched at 29/08/2018 3:03

PM and arrived onsite at 29/08/2018 3:49 PM. 

The equipment returned to service by 29/08/2018 4:49 PM. 

The call-back was requested because: ESCALATOR NOISY with call ID number 2457429.  

Customer Reference: n/a 

Upon arrival at site, the technician performed the following: 

ESCALATOR -OTHERS - ESCLATOR COMBPLATE - TEMPORARY REPAIR 

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

services, please contact your service account representative,  

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
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 (DPTI)

From: Customer.Care@otis.com

Sent: Saturday, 24 November 2018 10:13 AM

To:  (DPTI); Customer.Care@otis.com

Subject: Otis Elevator Callback Notification

OTISLINE  

Customer Call-back (Open)  
OTIS

Dear Otis Customer, 

On 24/11/2018 at 10:11 AM,  Shift manager requested service on 31E2968 (Esc #1 ) at 

Noarlunga Interchange, David Whitton Drive. An Otis technician will be dispatched with exact 

details of your call immediately. 

The call-back was requested because: OUT OF ORDER with call ID number 2480122. 

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

Sent: Saturday, 24 November 2018 4:52 PM

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

Noarlunga Interchange, David Whitton Drive. An Otis technician was dispatched at 24/11/2018 10:17

AM and arrived onsite at 24/11/2018 11:55 AM. 

The equipment returned to service by 24/11/2018 2:50 PM. 

The call-back was requested because: OUT OF ORDER with call ID number 2480122.  

Customer Reference: n/a 

Upon arrival at site, the technician performed the following: 

CONTROLLER - CIRCUIT BREAKER - POWER FAILURE/PHASE DOWN 

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

Sent: Wednesday, 12 December 2018 10:10 AM

To:  (DPTI); Customer.Care@otis.com

Subject: Otis Elevator Callback Notification

OTISLINE  

Customer Call-back (Open)  
OTIS

Dear Otis Customer, 

On 12/12/2018 at 10:06 AM,  - Shift manager requested service on 31E9611 (Pass #1 ) at 

Noarlunga Interchange, David Whitton Drive. An Otis technician will be dispatched with exact 

details of your call immediately. 

The call-back was requested because: OUT OF ORDER with call ID number 2485028. 

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

 for any general or commercial enquiries about equipment or Otis

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

Sent: Wednesday, 12 December 2018 6:17 PM

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

Noarlunga Interchange, David Whitton Drive. An Otis technician was dispatched at 12/12/2018 10:44

AM and arrived onsite at 12/12/2018 11:17 AM. 

The equipment returned to service by 12/12/2018 1:00 PM. 

The call-back was requested because: OUT OF ORDER with call ID number 2485028.  

Customer Reference: n/a 

Upon arrival at site, the technician performed the following: 

CAR OPERATING PANEL - BUTTONS - COMPONENT STICKING CORRECTED 

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

Sent: Thursday, 13 December 2018 8:37 AM

To:  (DPTI); Customer.Care@otis.com

Subject: Otis Elevator Callback Notification

OTISLINE  

Customer Call-back (Open)  
OTIS

Dear Otis Customer, 

On 13/12/2018 at 8:34 AM,  - shift manager requested service on 31E9611 (Pass #1 ) at 

Noarlunga Interchange, David Whitton Drive. An Otis technician will be dispatched with exact 

details of your call immediately. 

The call-back was requested because: OTHER with call ID number 2485301. 

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

Sent: Thursday, 13 December 2018 5:42 PM

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

Noarlunga Interchange, David Whitton Drive. An Otis technician was dispatched at 13/12/2018 8:39

AM and arrived onsite at 13/12/2018 9:34 AM. 

The equipment returned to service by 13/12/2018 11:34 AM. 

The call-back was requested because: OTHER with call ID number 2485301.  

Customer Reference: n/a 

Upon arrival at site, the technician performed the following: 

DOORS/ENTRANCES - DOOR PANEL - COMPONENT OUT OF ADJUSTMENT 

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

Sent: Saturday, 22 December 2018 7:21 AM

To:  (DPTI); Customer.Care@otis.com

Subject: Otis Elevator Callback Notification

OTISLINE  

Customer Call-back (Open)  
OTIS

Dear Otis Customer, 

On 22/12/2018 at 7:19 AM,  - shift manager requested service on 31E9611 (Pass #1 ) at 

Noarlunga Interchange, David Whitton Drive. An Otis technician will be dispatched with exact 

details of your call immediately. 

The call-back was requested because: DOORS FAILING TO CLOSE with call ID number 

2488230. 

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

Sent: Saturday, 22 December 2018 1:57 PM

To:  (DPTI); Customer.Care@otis.com

Subject: Otis Elevator Shutdown Notification

OTISLINE  

Customer Call-back (Unit Shutdown)  
OTIS

Dear Otis Customer, 

On 22/12/2018 at 7:19 AM,  - shift manager requested service on 31E9611 (Pass #1) at Noarlunga

Interchange, David Whitton Drive. An Otis technician was dispatched and the equipment was shut down as a

result of works being required that was not possible at the time as additional materials and/or labour was required

to perform the required task.  

The call-back was requested because: DOORS FAILING TO CLOSE with call ID number 2488230. 

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

Noarlunga Interchange, David Whitton Drive. An Otis technician was dispatched at 22/12/2018 9:28

AM and arrived onsite at 22/12/2018 9:55 AM. 

The equipment returned to service by 22/12/2018 1:48 PM. 

The call-back was requested because: DOORS FAILING TO CLOSE with call ID number 2488230.

Customer Reference: NA 

Upon arrival at site, the technician performed the following: 

DOORS/ENTRANCES - CONTROLLER OTHERS - COMPONENT DAMAGED 

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
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From:

To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: Noarlunga Train Station Escalator

Date: Friday, 15 February 2019 1:48:44 PM

Hi 

 

Where are we at with these escalators ?

 

 

 

 

From: Kaurna EO [mailto:kaurna@parliament.sa.gov.au] 

Sent: Wednesday, 13 February 2019 9:24 AM

To: DPTI:Minister Knoll <MinisterKnoll@sa.gov.au>

Cc: Kaurna EO <kaurna@parliament.sa.gov.au>

Subject: Noarlunga Train Station Escalator

 

Dear Minister

 

I write in regard to the escalator at Noarlunga Train Station.

 

This escalator has been out of order for weeks. While understanding that it is an old escalator, it

doesn’t appear that any maintenance has happened on the escalator.

 

The escalator is largely used by commuters when leaving the train after returning from the city.

On that platform there is no lift available, so people are forced to use a very long ramp which is

difficult for people with mobility issues.

 

Last night when I returned home via the train and saw the escalator was still out of service I

foreshadowed on Facebook that I would be raising this subject with you this morning. The post is

here:

https://www.facebook.com/pictonlabor/photos/a.390156501107479/1928347970621650/

 

As you can see in the comments there are many concerned residents about this issue. Including

a resident who is heavily pregnant and one with a back issue who are finding it difficult using the

ramp.

 

I hope that you will urgently look into this issue and make sure that maintenance happens

immediately to reopen the escalator for the use of commuters.

 

Yours sincerely

 

Chris Picton MP

Member for Kaurna
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Disclaimer

The information in this e-mail may be confidential and/or legally privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, access to it is unauthorised and any disclosure, copying, distribution or action taken or omitted
to be taken in reliance on it is prohibited and may be unlawful.
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From:  (DPTI)

To:  (DPTI)

Subject: FW: 19MTI0352 - NEW CORRO - Chris Picton - Noarlunga Railway Station escalator

Date: Thursday, 28 March 2019 1:49:44 PM

Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
image003.png
Letter from Chris Picton MP - Minister Knoll - Chris Picton.pdf

 

From: Kaurna EO [mailto:kaurna@parliament.sa.gov.au] 

Sent: Wednesday, 27 March 2019 10:51 AM

To: DPTI:Minister Knoll <MinisterKnoll@sa.gov.au>

Cc: Kaurna EO <kaurna@parliament.sa.gov.au>

Subject: 19MTI0352 - NEW CORRO - Chris Picton - Noarlunga Railway Station escalator

 

Good Morning,

 

Please find attached a letter from Chris Picton MP, Member for Kaurna.

 

Kind Regards,

 

 Chris Picton MP

 T (08) 8327 0900  •  E kaurna@parliament.sa.gov.au

Seaford Meadows Shopping Centre760 Grand Boulevard, Seaford Meadows SA 5169  • 

www.chrispicton.com.au

     

 

 

 

 

 

 

Disclaim er

The information in this e-mail may be confidential and/or legally privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, access to it is unauthorised and any disclosure, copying, distribution or action taken or omitted
to be taken in reliance on it is prohibited and may be unlawful.
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Agency Operations Manager

L1 115 Sherriff Street, Underdale SA 5032

| www.spotless.com.au

INTEGRATED FACILITIES SERVICES

• Facility Management • Asset Maintenance & Management

• Catering & Hospitality • Cleaning • Utility Support Services

• Security & Alarm Services • Laundry Management

A Downer Company

From:  

Sent: Thursday, 28 February 2019 8:43 PM

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: Escalator Noarlunga Centre

Hello 

I heard a whisper this afternoon that the escalator at Noarlunga Centre had failed again and

that a call had been made to the Hotline. Are you able to advise if this is correct and if so what

was the outcome of the callout?

Regards

A/Unit Manager, Track, Civil & Infrastructure

Public Transport Services Division

Department of Planning, Transport and Infrastructure

71 Richmond Road, Mile End SA 5031 • PO Box 1533 Adelaide SA 5000 • DX 171 • www.dpti.sa.gov.au

(I work Compressed Hours Monday to Thursday)

MON TUE WED THU FRI

collaboration . honesty . excellence . enjoyment . respect

We acknowledge and respect Aboriginal peoples as South Australia’s first peoples and nations, we recognise Aboriginal peoples as

traditional owners and occupants of land and waters in South Australia and that their spiritual, social, cultural and economic

practices come from their traditional lands and waters; and they maintain their cultural and heritage beliefs, languages and laws

which are of ongoing importance; We pay our respects to their ancestors and to their Elders.

Information contained in this email message may be confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege or public interest immunity. Access

to this email by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this document is unauthorised and may be

unlawful.

********************************************************************** This

email message and any files transmitted with it may be confidential and privileged neither of

which is intended to be waived. If you have received this communication in error, please reply

to this e-mail to notify the sender of its incorrect delivery and then delete it and your reply. It is

your responsibility to check this email and any attachments for viruses and defects before

opening or sending them on. Spotless collects information about you to provide and market our

services. For information about use, disclosure and access, see our privacy policy at

http://www.spotless.com.au Please consider our environment before printing this email.
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**********************************************************************
This email message and any files transmitted with it may be confidential and privileged
neither of which is intended to be waived. If you have received this communication in
error, please reply to this e-mail to notify the sender of its incorrect delivery and then
delete it and your reply. It is your responsibility to check this email and any attachments
for viruses and defects before opening or sending them on. Spotless collects information
about you to provide and market our services. For information about use, disclosure and
access, see our privacy policy at http://www.spotless.com.au Please consider our
environment before printing this email.
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

Subject: RE: Quote for a Feasibility Study

Date: Friday, 5 April 2019 8:06:22 PM

Attachments: image003.gif
image004.png

Hi Team,

Apologies first week back, .

 the anticipated cost for the Escalators replacement – Budget Estimate is

 Lift Modernisation could be undertaken with

budget cost being provided. – Budget Estimate is

I have follow up with a  who have happy to provide firstly a

Budget Estimate for the for the replacement of the Escalators with Stairs if we wish to proceed

down this avenue.

They would them proceed to undertake to provide a Consultancy Fee for the Design &

Documentation for the replacement of the Escalators with Stairs

If I can be of further assistance please do not hesitate to contact me

Regards,

Agency Operations Manager

L1 115 Sherriff Street, Underdale SA 5032

 | www.spotless.com.au

Logo-ZH-13

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

2018_Email_Winner_Excellence (002)

From:  

Sent: Friday, 5 April 2019 6:05 PM

To:  (DPTI) 

Cc:  

Subject: Re: Quote for a Feasibility Study

Yes we did! I gave approval for the feasibility study to proceed several weeks ago.

File 2019/05420/01 -  Document 032

7(1)(c) Business affairs

7(1)(c) Business affairs
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Sent from my iPhone

On 5 Apr 2019, at 6:03 pm, > wrote:

Hi  did we get a response to this?

From:  (DPTI) 

Sent: Friday, 22 February 2019 3:05 PM

To: 

Subject: Quote for a Feasibility Study

Further to our meeting yesterday can you please provide a cost for the following:

Escalator at Noarlunga Centre Station

The escalator is circa 30yrs old and is prone to regular failures. Parts are difficult to source

therefore ongoing reliability is compromised. I would like to know some options with a ball park

cost estimate to replace with new, replace with a lift or remove and replace with a set of stairs.

Lift at Noarlunga Centre Station

The lift is circa 25yrs old and is prone to failure. I would like a cost estimate to replace the lift.

Look forward to your proposal.

Cheers

Manager

Public Transport Sevices Division

Department of Planning, Transport and Infrastructure

 

71 Richmond Road Mile End SA 5031 • PO Box 1533 Adelaide SA 5001 • DX 171 • www.dpti.sa.gov.au

collaboration . honesty . excellence . enjoyment . respect

Information contained in this email message may be confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege or

public interest immunity. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any use,

disclosure or copying of this document is unauthorised and may be unlawful.

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

Subject: FW: controller replacement

Date: Thursday, 18 April 2019 2:55:42 PM

Attachments: image003.gif
image004.png
18042019133425-0001.pdf

Hi 

Latest on our Noarlunga Lift Controller.

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

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 1:37 PM

To:  

Cc:  

Subject: FW: controller replacement

Hi 

In the attachment you will find the SWMS, which includes the methodology for the controller

changeover at Noarlunga Interchange as requested.

Please contact me if you require more information.

I can also confirm to you that the air freight option has been actioned, and we now are waiting

for the formal confirmation and delivery dates to be sent to us.

We will forward this to you when we receive them.

There will only be a skeleton staff working next week, and I will be on leave, however I will be

monitoring emails and phone calls.

Thank You

Kind Regards,.

File 2019/05420/01 -  Document 033
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Service Account Representative

Otis Line: 1800 626 847
Otis Elevator Company Pty Ltd
8 Hamra Drive
Adelaide Airport, SA 5950
Australia
otis.com l Twitter l Facebook l YouTube l LinkedIn

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

Subject: RE: Noarlunga Interchange - Escalator Repair

Date: Wednesday, 13 February 2019 2:10:31 PM

 please change the P/T 621 65795 10008 169.

Thank you and sorry for not checking correctly in the first place.

From:  (DPTI) 

Sent: Wednesday, 13 February 2019 1:05 PM

To:  (DPTI) 

Cc:  

Subject: RE: Noarlunga Interchange - Escalator Repair

Hi  can you please confirm the P/T?

I don’t think it is the correct one.

Thanks,

From:  (DPTI) 

Sent: Wednesday, 13 February 2019 1:01 PM

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: Noarlunga Interchange - Escalator Repair

Approved 

Thanks

From:  (DPTI) 

Sent: Wednesday, 13 February 2019 1:01 PM

To: 

Subject: FW: Noarlunga Interchange - Escalator Repair

 please approve as per below from 

OTIS require a separate PO for this work as discussed.

Thanks,

From: (DPTI) 

Sent: Monday, 11 February 2019 10:48 AM

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: Noarlunga Interchange - Escalator Repair

Please approve as per details below.

A proposed purchase procurement and financial approval in accordance with PR221 please:

COMPANY: OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY

COMPANY FIN YR SPEND TO DATE: ?

WHAT: : PURCHASE ORDER NEEDED FOR CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLY MATERIALS AND LABOUR

FOR MAINTENANCE OF BROKEN ESCALATOR.

File 2019/05420/01 -  Document 034

R
E
L
E
A
S
E
D
 U

N
D
E
R
 F

O
I 
A
C
T



WHY: PUBLIC SAFETY AND COMFORT.

STORES CHECK: N/A

REQUIRED BY DATE: 15/02/2019

BUDGET REFERENCE # (AS PER RIM Budget): 169

FREIGHT: $ (ex GST): N/A

Project/Task: 62165795-10002-169

PAYMENT METHOD: PO

ATTACHMENTS: QUOTATION ATTACHED

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR FUTURE: TBA

ADDITIONAL INFO / PURCHASE HISTORY:

NOTE - There is a minimum of 40 days for delivery of the parts.
 

Team Leader, Maintenance Planning and Scheduling

Department of Planning, Transport and Infrastructure 

 

71 Richmond Rd Mile End SA 5031 • www.dpti.sa.gov.au

collaboration . honesty . excellence . enjoyment . respect
Information contained in this email message may be confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional

privilege or public interest immunity. Access to this e-mail by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended

recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this document is unauthorised and may be unlawful.
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